3356 North San Marcos Place, Suite 107, Chandler, Arizona 85225-7176

M Fﬁ M. Flom @Associates, Inc. - Global Compliance Center
: www.mflom.com general@mflom.com (480) 926-3100, FAX: 926-3598

July 26th, 2001

Federal Communications_Commission,

Via Electronic Mail

Attention: Andy Leimer.

Applicant: VERTEX STANDARD CO., Ltd.
Equipment: FCC ID: K66VX-160U. EA101730
Correspon: 20054

Andy:

This will acknowledge receipt of the referenced correspond-
ence. ’

The Applicant has verified that the original Grant device
has the capability of a frequency range of 450 to 490. There

is no component requirement to extend this frequency - it
is a matter of tuning only.

Trust this meets your requirements. /\QAﬁﬁf\
Regards, I

MORTON FLOM, P. Eng.




